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VIA FAX TO 212-805-7906

Hon. Denny Chin

United States District Court for the Southern District of New York
Daniel Patrick Moynihan United States Courthouse

500 Pear] St.

New York, NY 10007-1312

Re: American Society of Media Photographers, et al. v. Google Inc., No. 10-CV-2977
Your Honor:
This office represents defendant Google Inc. in the above action.

I write on behalf of all parties to request an extension of time to answer or otherwise respond to the

Complaint filed April 7, 2010, pursuant to Paragraph 1(E) of Your Honor’s Individual Practices. The
response is currently due on October 25, 2010. The parties request that the new date for Defendant to
file a responsive pleading be December 9, 2010. There have been five previous requests for extension
of time in this case. Counsel for Plaintiffs consents to this request for an additional extension of time.

Very truly yours,
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cc: James J. McGuire, Esq. (via email) 7
Mark A. Berube, Esq. (via email) / 2 Z |
Vincent Filardo, Jr., Esq. (via email) //
Julian D. Perlman, Esq. (via email) - - C _T
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